
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30 
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84 

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA

This amendment is made to: 
1. Answer questions from prospective Offerors. 
2. Give notice of a site visit/pre-proposal meeting. 
3. Extend the solicitation closing date from 25 June 2007 at 5 PM to 27 June 2007 at 5 PM.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 19-Jun-2007

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W917PM-07-R-0074

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
06-Jun-2007 

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B). 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.) 

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

19-Jun-2007

CODE 
AFGHANISTAN ENGINEER DISTRICT
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
KABUL
APO AE  09356

W917PM 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE 

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE 

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
 
SECTION 00100 - BIDDING SCHEDULE/INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  
 
        SITE VISIT/PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING 
 
There will be a site visit/pre-proposal meeting at Baghram Airfield.  
 
Note:  All prospective bidders must immediately contact Mr Martinez by 21 June 2007 for 
instructions on required documents that must be submitted to Bagram badging office prior to the 
site visit.  If required documents are not received within the required timeline, access will not be 
granted for the site visit. 
 
Pre-proposal Site Visit 
Date: 24 June 2007 
Time: 0900 
Location: Bagram Air Field 
POC:  Stephen Martinez 
Tel: (540) 542-1568 
Email: Stephen.B.Martinez@tac01.usace.army.mil 
 
  
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
 
Q1. In Corridors, Storage Room, Elec/Comm Rooms, is there any Split AC needed or not? 
A1. A/C IS REQUIRED FOR COMM ROOM.  FOR ALL OTHER AREAS, 
CONTRACTOR MUST DECIDE PER DESIGN REQUIREMENTS OF RFP SECTION 01015.  
CONTRACTOR TO DECIDE HOW MANY SPLIT UNITS ARE NEEDED.   
 
Q2. In Showers and toilets any split AC needed or not? Or may be we will install electrical oil 
heater for winters. 
A2. RFP SECTION 01015 CLEARLY STATES THAT SPLIT UNITS ARE NEEDED FOR 
TOILET-SHOWER AREAS.  
 
Q3. How many persons will be there in each room in the billeting building? Twin bed can be 
understood as Bunk bed? 
A3. RFP INDICATES 14 LIVING SPACES PER FLOOR X 2 FLOORS. THIS EQUATES 
TO 28 LIVING SPACES OR 28 PERSONNEL.  NO BUNK BEDS ARE REQUIRED IN THIS 
CONTRACT. 
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Q4. How many persons will be there in the office building? Can the capacity of office 
building be calculated based on the furniture shown on the drawings provided with the SOW? 
A4. LOOK AT FURNITURE PLAN WE PROVIDED. ALSO, WE GAVE YOU APPROX 
BLDG DIMENSIONS IN RFP - CONTRACTOR DECIDES HOW TO LAYOUT OFFICE 
SPACE- OUR DWG IS ONLY A GUIDELINE - THIS IS A DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT SO 
RESPONSIBILTY IS THE CONTRACTOR - ADDITIONALLY, WE GIVE REFERENCES 
FOR DESIGN STANDARDS FOR DOD FACILITIES, READ THESE REFERENCES. 
  
Q5. Section 01010 # 4.1 says “Floors in all wet rooms shall have tile and slope (1.5 -2.0 
degrees) toward floor drain. Provide concrete stoop with boot scraper at all exterior door 
entrance” Can we use the fiberglass floors in toilets and shower rooms as this is the best used 
method for floors in containerized buildings? 
A5. RFP SECTION 01015 CLEARLY STATES FLOORS TO BE TERRAZZO. 
 
Q6. The water heaters needed for both the buildings should be fuel operated or electrical? 
A6. RFP SECTION 01015, PARAGRAPH 7.3.5 CLEARLY STATES ELECTRICAL. 
 
Q7. What is the area or are the dimensions of the parking place? 
A7. UP TO CONTRACTOR TO DECIDE - GENERALLY, STANDARD IS 2500 MM X 
5000 MM BUT CONTRACTOR DECIDES BASED UPON DESIGN REFERENCES. 
 
Q8. What is the total length of the access roads which needs to be provided for the office 
building? 
A8. SITE IS SHOWN IN DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR MUST DECIDE WHAT LENGTH 
OF ACCESS ROADS TO MEET OUR REQUIREMENTS. 
 
Q9. USACE Office shall include 2 intermediate sidewalks that will tie the paved parking area 
to the perimeter sidewalk of the USACE office. What is the length of these walkways? 
A9. AGAIN, UP TO CONTRACTOR TO DECIDE HOW LONG SIDEWALKS ARE - 
YOU KNOW THE PURPOSE OF SIDEWALKS, UP TO YOU TO LAYOUT SIDEWALKS 
TO MEET THIS PURPOSE. 
 
Q10. Section 4.4 says “Contractor shall provide 90cm (36 inch) concrete sidewalk all around 
each building.” Further in the same paragraph its mentioned that “Minimum sidewalk width shall 
be 1.2 meters” Which is correct? 
A10. 900 MM IS AROUND BLDD CONCRETE AREA WHICH IS DIFFERENT FROM 
THE 1200 MM PEDESTRIAN SIDEWALKS CONNECTING BLDG WITH PARKING LOT. 
 
Q11. How many Hesco’s needs to be removed from the site? What is the type of the Hesco’s? 
A11. VERIFY DURING SITE VISIT.  
 
Q12. What are the dimensions of the paved area which has to be provided on the backside of 
the office building? 
A12. WE GAVE YOU AN APPROXIMATE DWG THAT MEETS USACE NEEDS - 
CONTRACTOR MUST DECIDE THE EXACT DIMENSIONS TO MEET OUR 
REQUIREMENTS. 
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Q13. US WASHERS AND DRYERS – What is the preferred Capacity of these Washers? 
A13. WE SAID STANDARD US WASHERS AND DRYERS - GO TO THE INTERNET 
AND LOOK THIS UP TO VERIFY. THIS IS WHAT ALL OTHER BIDDERS ARE DOING. 
 
Q14. What is the Service Cable Distance And Location From Source To Building / Direction / 
Provide Layout Plan For Cable Calculations? 
A14. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING UTILITIES. 
VERIFY DURING SITE VISIT. 
 
Q15. Can Schrack Fire Alarm Systems be used? (NATO APPROVED) 
A15. WE DO NOT APPROVE OR DISAPPROVE FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS - WE GAVE 
YOU TWO STANDARDS, IBC AND NFPA - IF YOU WANT TO USE SCHRACK FIRE 
ALARM SYSTEMS, INSURE THEY MEET THE IBC AND NFPA - YOU HAVE TO 
RESEARCH THIS, NOT USACE. 
 
Q16. Can SCHNIEDER Panel Boards be used? 
A16. SAME RESPONSE AS # 15 
  
Q17. Can PPR pipes be used instead of PPR pipes? 
A17. READ THE RFP TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT SECTION 01015. 
 
Q18. How many B huts are to be demolished? They are not shown on the plan or the drawings, 
please provide more information. 
A18. They are not shown on the plan or the drawings, please provide more information. SEE 
RFP SECTION 01010, PARAGRAPH 3.8. 
 
Q19. The Price Schedule ITEM NO 0008 says “ Construction- All buildings other than those 
required for site security and Utilities” Which buildings are included in this Item No. please 
advise. 
A19. THE BUILDINGS ARE LISTIED IN BID SCHEDULE UNDER ITEM 0008. 
 
Q20. Can we use the containers for the enclosure for water tank and staircase instead of CMU? 
A20. NO. READ 3.8 OF 01015 - WE CLEARLY STATE CMU WALLS, ALSO, 01010 
STATES CMU WALLS REQUIRED FOR STAIRS FIRE PROTECTION. 
 
Q21. Can a site visit be conducted ? 
21. SEE THIS AMENDMENT FOR PRE-PROPOSAL SITE VISIT.  
 
 
 
 

 


